ALDERMANIC LIBR Y
LORRAINE H. MORTON CIVIE CEN:

JULY 13,2009 %% %&m

PRESENT: % Alderman Burrus
 Holmg§ % Alderman Fiske
' Alderman Jean-Baptiste
Alderman Wynne
STAFF: s G stafso‘ HR Specialist, Rolanda Russell Interim City

2lke Purze Interim First Assistant Corporation Counsel,

STARE: ﬁég 9:30 p.m.

mﬁw

Mayor Tlsdahl opened the meetmg by askmg for the approval of the minutes from the

minuies.werenot

ready for approval and that they along w1th the new set wﬂl be ready at the next
Executive Session. She then stated the first item for discussion was worker’s
compensation.



Personnel

Mr. Robert Gustafson reported on the compensation claim of Patrick Reif Firefighter. Mr.
Reif had a heart attack while on duty at a training exercise at Kendall College. He
underwent bypass surgery on June 7, 2005, returned to work on light duty on September
19, 2005 and never returned to full duty. Mr. Gustafson is asking to get approval to
negotiate with Mr. Reif’s attorneys for 47% loss of the use of a person as a whole, which
equates to $133, 449.45 so that he can settle the case and close it. Alderman Fiske asked
if a Fireman has a physical examination when they come on duty, and the : gNSwer was yes
they do. Then she asked if they have one every year, and the answer aga:n«:w@s yes. Next
she asked were we aware of the condition, the answer was no. In addition to ihe answer
Mr. Gustafson said we are not privy to that information, only that thégpassed t}m‘wﬁ
physical. Alderman Tendam stated his question was answered by Mr. Gs‘ tafson’s
comments, but he wondered how you could get blocked arteriésihat quin - M,
Gustafson then mentioned the incident with a prior Flremaﬁ%«hkﬂmng his physical
exam was instructed to stop the testing and to go to his- %%@b@(:auggﬂs results
suggested some major heart problems. Alderman Holmes was Gencerned about how we
were responsible for his condition. As Mr. Gustafson exj lained as'long as it happens
during his employment and the conditions that m% is&%;;le he is at work, then we are
responsible and it is a liability. Alderman H; 3mes didn’t understand how a physical
condition becomes the responsibility of theiEity idewr%\“\man Jean-Baptiste remarked that it
happened on duty and when you are 1@% ‘;;?Dme significant occurrence while

S W

you are on the job worker’s comp o@vers whatevérHappens to the employee. The
worker’s compensation Act is \ggry\lement an"’ﬁ covers just about anybody on the job. You
can’t file a lawsuit against the“’fi% but%@u g@n apply for worker’s comp. He then asked
what will happen when weﬁse le. G\%iafson stated we would close out all future
medical rights, and wﬂLp’% what@ver é two attorneys agree on then we will be able to
close out the case. He also sfafqd that in many of these claims the Firefighters and Police
Officers are also ﬁgzbe for llfé%nsurance but it has to rise out of a fresh pursuit in
response to an emergerfc Vel ls@Attomeys will try to fight the denial from the City,
because he was té‘i@f%ct as though it was an emergency. This was not an emergency but
in actuahtyg:;g; was a trxalr\i%ag session. So he will not be receiving insurance from the City
for hy&?@lﬁf onhis wafé Mr. Lyons interjected for 20 years starting at $15,000 to $16,000
coverage a ye&?;imare talking $300,000 to $400,000 that we are disputing. Alderman
Jean-Baptiste asked was he denying that request. M. Gustafson answered yes, I am in the
mlddi@% f the denial and they can appeal. Mayor Tisdahl asked, what do you need from
the Council? Mr Gustafson said approval to move forward with the offer of 47% /
$132,000. Our Attorney will negotiate with his Attomey Alderman Ralney asked who

At s Wiedner&
are-theAttomeys?Theanswerwa &

who has a number of our Fire Fighter cases. Alderman Grover motloned to authon?e
$133,449.45 for the settlement of the Reif case. Alderman Rainey wanted to know, why
do we pay an Attorney to argue something like this for us? If you are going to argue the
case for $122,000 that is one thing, and if the motion is not to go over $132,000 that’s
another thing. She is curious why did she read the letter, the answer was it supports what
Mr. Gustafson put in the memo. We use them to get as close to a seftlement amount as



possible without paying more than what we have to. Alderman Jean-Baptiste questioned
whether Alderman Rainey’s question was referring to the negotiation process or the
representation, because they go back and forth from the Industrial Commission. Ms.
Russell interjected they will try to get as close to that without going over. Alderman Fiske
wanted to know was this a mandatory training session by the City of Evanston, do we
have any liability for other Firefighters who come to our City to participate in training.
Mr. Gustafson answered he imagines they are mandated, and whether they were
mandated or not he was at the training, assigned to train and he would assume he was
mandated by the shift chief or whoever coordinated the training. Also from a worker’s
compensation point of view we would not have any liability for those co%g in from
other communities, Ms. Purze interjected we have them sign wavers for general liability.
Mayor Tisdahl asked if there were any other questlons then said the motion was callbd
and seconded, all in favor. The voice vote was unanimous and the me fa@ was ;ﬁssed
Ms. Russell then stated that the memo from Chief Eddington isyvery ¢ 1den\13<1 and it
will go public at some point and will become very embarraiﬁs& oifor the}!}umbers that we
have been reporting for a number of years have been incor; rTect. The:%empl ayee Jerry
Moran is no longer employed by the City. The Chief wﬁi cor e in anditalk about what the
employee did and talk a bit about the whole process that we a:re(,x- smg So that when it
does become public you’ll understand what happened. Mayor Tisi ahl asked were we
going to release this soon. Ms. Russell answer &ﬁ%%mﬁawe to release the corrected
information. Unfortunately we have to release ﬂns néw. Mayor Tisdahl suggested we
release the information as quickly as poss‘.lbtg S'mRuss e replied that is why the Chief is

here to go through and talk to you aboutw “f%;he em loyee did incorrectly and why we
will be releasing the infonnation !

Chief Eddington said in 200 fhe«;,Pohc eartment changed computer programs, and in
that change there was a co puter prq,gr J hat had a command module. If you had read
the instruction manual en 1th lie'new computer program, it clearly identified
multiple command ny iat were not to be adjusted. The employee did not read the
manual and bega »akmgggy%ents to the command modules. As a result of that the
reports that were gengra '%der this employee’s watch are all incorrect. He was an
obstructlon;s%Man})é i he records division spent enormous amount of time and got 1t
strai ghtenea it out. T

it G
respnmbie f&ﬁa@se Teports. The crime statistics only answered Chief Eddington. When
did the last am},ual report come out (Alderman Rainey), and the Chief answered yes and
the repogt.c e out in 2006. Ms. Russell then informed the Council that the empioyee S
name and all of that will be kept confidential. Alderman Rainey asked if he was suing us,
and Ms Russeli answered we are working through that, and part of the settlement will be

: 1- c-any-ofthispubliceAldermanRamey——re— s
questioned whether he would receive any money, Ms. Russell answered no. She

continued by saying everything has not been finalized, but they are working to get

everything signed and they just wanted to bring this to you at this time. Mayor Tisdahl

asked if there were any other questions, and Alderman Grover asked how long did this

investigation take, Chief Eddington replied it took almost six months because this was a

complex problem, and it was one of those questions of why did you do that?




spoke up and sald no one Suffered accept for the Sth ward Alcierman J ean~Baptls‘te then

Litgation

Ms. Purze Interim First Assistant Corporate Counsel began with the Chiaravalle School
and mentioned the latest purchase agreement that they received in their Friday packets.
She pointed their attention to the following sections of the agreement: 3.4 (Prohibition
against Liens), 4.1 (Closing Date), 13.3 (Purchaser’s Default After Closing). Alderman
Wynne directed the attention to section 13.3.1. She informed the Council’ fh 1t when she
met with the representatives of Chiaravalle a month ago, they discussed whatéy%er axﬁ%unt
they paid us in rent might be applied to their lease. She had discussed they wou"ld%net go
back to the old lease terms. We would have to come up with SQ;nethiﬁg eveterm for
whatever the amount they have paid us would apply to. Then from theré */we will negotiate
a new lease. The wording is not what she understood it toiae and%l}e .asked if they had
seen the document. Ms. Purze said they had seen the doffum t and th%sie would be
talking to Mr. Steve Friedland tomorrow on entering 1he pro;% Wordmg Alderman
Wynne stated she would like to get this ﬁnlshedﬁggg%ause they wap w%to kick off their fall
plan, Alderman Wynne moved that she discusg f?nm%hﬁlke, modify it to reflect a
shorter perlod of time for whatever amountﬁthey mayﬂgave defaulted on applies, then

completely.

Ms. Purze then gave an. ﬁp ﬁ‘detropohtan Bank negotiations for settlement for
ten thousands dollars*’%‘ the ma&é a counter offer. Alderman Jean-Baptiste said we
gave authority to Qgg%n% €8 th ‘"tén thousand; Alderman Rainey interjected and said we
authorized for not Iesé"‘:’t”ﬁ ~v“‘-'neen thousands, the bank said ten and we took the offer.
Ms. Purze sﬂ%’y came back with ten and we did not settle. Alderman Jean-Baptiste
said we saml not lessit a}?@"}thmeen but they said ten. Ms. Purze stated the amount was on
the tablé?‘be%re Aldé%‘man Rainey said our legal department wanted to unload this way
longrf;time ag%@g s get rid of it and consider it probably one of the biggest failures in
the sggth end of town. Alderman Tendam suggested that we move on, and Alderman
Rainey:: Ell%d you have never even seen the building, and that she had been working on
this for years. Alderman Tendam agreed that it was a failure. Alderman Rainey then

and what are we paying the Lawyers let’s get nd of those guys Alderman J ean«Baptlste
made a motion to settle and it was seconded. A voice vote was taken and it passed
unanimously.

Ms. Purze then moved onto the Diane Benjamin matter, and they will appear in court on
the 15™ and move for a motion for sanctions, she is afraid to seftle because of possible



damage to her reputation. Between June 26" and July 6™ she talked to the Lawyers and
Diane Benjamin, who said their client, will dismiss the charges if she got her job back.
Otherwise she will consider an offer of settlement of $50,000 that is also negotiable. Ms.
Benjamin has contacted Township Assessor Elect Bonnie Wilson, advocating her getting
her job back and dropping the charges. She then talked with Ms, Bonnie Wilson and told
her she did not think she would get a lot of support if she hired Ms. Benjamin. Alderman
Rainey suggested they do all they can to keep this woman out of the Township offices.
This woman is more dysfunctional than Sharon Eckersall, we are just asking for trouble if
we allow this woman back in those offices. Alderman Jean-Baptiste stated the issue here
is whether or not we can settle. Eckersall makes the decision on to settle. }\é[s Purze
stated that they offered $10,000 to go along with the $10,000 settlement O’ffer but Ms.
Eckersall was refusing it. There are two conflicting issues here Ms. Benj aml%ant%er
job back and Ms. Eckersall will not settle. Alderman Wilson stated th”ére is a motioh
already pending that we dismiss right, Ms. Purze said correct, and on iée 58 they will
hear a decision on the motions for sanctions as well. He sald hé"% willing to vfé;li and see
what happens on the 15™ because Ms. Eckersall is not g iz (o gmalongi vith any
settlement anyway. Alderman Jean-Baptiste said hopeﬁﬂ%e decnswxg»ﬁn the 15™ will
place us in a better position to settle. Alderman Wyniie, said so*iet s gét a report and then
see how to move. Mayor Tisdahl said if all agree then \ﬁ%ﬁwﬂl wagt” Alderman Holmes
wanted to know if the Lawyers say they are flexib e‘?”%@h ki d of number they are
working with the $50,000. Ms. Purze answe“g% d'she B has no  idea she’s really pushing for
her job. Alderman Jean-Baptiste said we S _‘é outLawyers know, not to send three
people to argue this motion to dasmlss%égﬂnd chazjge us $300.00 / hour. Ms. Purze stated
they are really treading lightly on thglr billit g@p%?%; es. Alderman Grover motioned for
adjournment and seconded by ae ;g.n Wﬂg@n ith a voice vote that was unanimous.
Mayor adjourned the meetin%




